City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #FAS-82013
Addendum 

Updated on: 9/24/2013

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #FAS-82013, titled Installation of Custom Bodies and Miscellaneous Auxiliary Equipment on City of Seattle Supplied Vehicles released on 8/29/2013.  The due date and time for responses HAS BEEN CHANGED TO 10/16/2013, 3:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting        a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Can the bid be extended two weeks?


	Yes, the bids will be extended to October 16, 2013, at 3:00pm.
	

	2
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	How would you like us to answer if Price Lists are not available from the manufacturer?


	If price lists are not available put NA


	

	3
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Can you clarify the freight costs for very small jobs?  


	Freight cost to be included in each quote, for each specific job
	

	4
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	How would you like us to answer if we don’t handle a specific product line you are asking for in the bid?


	Answer NA


	

	5
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Is Weather guard acceptable? 


	No our standard is Adrian Steel
	

	6
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Is Master Rack acceptable?


	No our standard is Adrian Steel


	

	7
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Can we bid other manufacturers that are not listed in the bid specifications?


	The City of Seattle has standardized on the manufactures listed in the bid, please bid per the bid specifications.


	

	8
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Can we use armourthene for the truck liners?


	ArmorThane, Line-X, and Rhino lining are all acceptable
	

	9
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	You have a wrong part number on page 6, 3.3 and 3.4


	The LGD53ZS-0017 Light bar includes the controller, disregard the 66000 COS part number. 


	

	10
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Should page 7, 4.2 have a dollar sign?


	Yes


	

	11
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Should page 13, 7.10 have the letter o in front of the spec?


	Yes
	

	12
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Can you clarify the painting of the inside bodies?


	They are to be sprayed with: ArmorThane, Line-X, or Rhino lining
	

	13
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Does the Warn Winch listed on page 22, 13.2, come as a kit?


	We want the 12,000lb winch with hidden bumper kit including all spacers or fillers needed to complete the job.


	

	14
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Can you clarify the paint color? White versus Green


	Most vehicles will be white, both color numbers are listed.


	

	15
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Can you clarify 20.2, on page 27?

	All operator visits are to be scheduled through the Automotive Engineer involved with the project. No operators are to inspect at the vendor location without Engineer present, please send them away and ask that they contact the engineer.


	

	16
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	Do the vendor decals have to be a specific size?
	Vendor decals cannot be over 4”x6” with the exception of on mud flaps, “all mud flap Logos are acceptable” 


	

	17
	9/5/2013
	9/6/2013
	  I have a question regarding the hyd oil tanks. On pg 24, section 16.12 sloshing the tank with Randolph sloshing compound.  I don’t believe that Randolph sloshing compound is available any more. We’ve stopped sloshing tanks a while ago due to the fact that it breaks down and peels off clogging the suction strainer in the hyd system. Is this something the city will require still? 
	
	Delete 16.12 from the spec



	18
	9/20/2103
	9/24/2012
	Section 17 - Will you accept Powder Coat instead of paint on Dump Bodies.  Our powder coat is far superior to the Rugby Paint.  We bring Rugby products in Raw Metal and apply coating here at our own facility
	Yes
	

	19
	9/20/2103
	9/24/2012
	Section 9.26 - Will you accept extruded aluminum side boards/tailboards? 

	No
	

	20
	9/20/2103
	9/24/2013
	Do we need to quote all sections in order to be a qualified bidder?

	No
	

	21
	9/20/2103
	9/24/2012
	Can we quote on specific sections and not others
	Yes
	

	22
	9/20/2103
	9/24/2012
	We supply Ranger Shelving for Van Interiors.  Will they be an acceptable equal? 

	No
	

	23
	9/20/2103
	9/24/2013
	We have the WA State Contract and offer the Scelzi Service Bodies to all Municipalities and government agencies.  I did not see Scelzi on your list as "approved" equal, yet it is a better box.  Will you accept Scelzi as an equal for Service Bodies? 

	Yes
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